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March 31, 2021

VIA E-MAIL

Ms. Caroline Thomas Jacobs

Director, Wildfire Safety Division
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: R.18-10-007 2020 SDG&E Wildfire Mitigation Plan Compliance Report
Dear Ms. Thomas Jacobs:

Pursuant to Section 8386.3(c)(1) of the Public Utilities Code, and the Wildfire Safety
Division’s “Compliance Operational Protocols” issued on February 16, 2021, San Diego Gas and
Electric Company hereby submits its Annual Report on Compliance regarding its 2020 Wildfire
Mitigation Plan for the calendar year 2020. As directed by WSD, SDG&E is uploading its
Annual Report on Compliance to Kiteworks.

Please contact me or Kellen Gill if you have questions regarding this submission.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Laura M. Fulton

Laura M. Fulton

Enclosure
cc: R.18-10-007 Service List



